

Agenda Item No. 13

Question No. 1

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR H.M. PAYNE

TO: THE EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE
AND RESOURCES

**UPDATE ON THE LEVELLING UP AND LONG TERM PLANS FOR TOWNS
FUNDING**

Could the Leader give an update on the Levelling Up and Long Term Plans for
Towns' funding?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR G. BRUCE

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, ARTS AND THE WELSH
LANGUAGE

SECONDARY EDUCATION PROVISION IN RHOOSE

With a further 900 homes being built in the village, what provision is being made available for secondary education for pupils living in Rhoose?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR M.J. HOOPER

TO: THE EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE
AND RESOURCES

BARRY WATERFRONT

I attended a recent meeting of the Barry Waterfront Community Residents Association which has reconstituted itself, something which I think we can all agree is good news. I attended the meeting alongside fellow Waterfront Councillors.

Could the Leader please update Council on the latest news with regard to the developers finishing work on the site, and whether she and senior officers continue to meet the Consortium on a regular basis, as they committed to do so earlier in the year?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR N.B. MARSHALLSEA

TO: THE DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR SUSTAINABLE PLACES

ENCOURAGING COUNCIL ALLOTMENT HOLDERS TO USE WILDLIFE FRIENDLY PRACTICES

This Council declared a nature emergency in July 2021 in a bid to protect biodiversity. How are Council allotment holders encouraged to use wildlife friendly practices?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR C.A. CAVE

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD AND BUILDING SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF COLWINSTON VILLAGE HALL

What action is the Council taking to ensure Colwinston Village Hall is properly maintained?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR DR. I.J. JOHNSON

TO: THE DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR SUSTAINABLE PLACES

BARRY DOCKS INCINERATOR SITE

In recent weeks there have been rumours that Aviva are planning to put the Barry Docks Incinerator site into administration. This site has been the subject of planning applications since 2008, costing many hundreds, if not thousands, of hours of officer time.

What is the current status of planning applications on the site and the anticipated next stages of the planning process?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR J. PROTHEROE

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, ARTS AND THE WELSH LANGUAGE

LOCALLY GROWN FOOD FOR CHILDREN

Recent weather events in Spain have shown us just how fragile our food supply chains are with 25% of the UK's fruit and vegetable production currently under water. It is critical then that the public sector does what it can to support domestic production to build resilience by shortening supply chains and buying local. Can you tell me what the Vale is doing to ensure we have more locally grown food on our children's plates?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR W.A. HENNESSY

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, ARTS AND THE WELSH
LANGUAGE

**SUPPORT FOR CHILDREN WITH LEARNING DISABILITIES IN THE WESTERN
VALE**

Will the Cabinet Member please update the Council on the provision in place to support children with learning disabilities in the Western Vale?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR A.M. COLLINS

TO: THE DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR SUSTAINABLE PLACES

FUNDING FOR LONG TERM PLAN FOR TOWNS

Following the recent Budget announcement that Barry will indeed receive £20m through Long-Term Plan for Towns, can the relevant Cabinet Member confirm whether funding will be available for the 2024/25 financial year, or whether the delay in confirming the funding means that the start point will slip into the next financial year?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR R.R. THOMAS

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, EQUALITIES
AND REGULATORY SERVICES

SHOPLIFTING IN PENARTH

How is the Council working with South Wales Police, the South Wales Police and Crime Commissioner, local businesses and others to tackle shoplifting in Penarth?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR M.C. COWPE

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, EQUALITIES
AND REGULATORY SERVICES

REPLACEMENT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (RLDP)

The Replacement LDP includes two major candidate sites within Dinas Powys Community Council, one of which is named 'North East Barry'.

While appreciating the geographical proximity of that site to Barry, and also to Wenvoe Community Council, it is important that there is no confusion that this is within Dinas Powys under current and future community boundaries that have recently been recommended by Democracy and Boundary Commission Cymru.

How does the Vale Council plan to combat any confusion around this site as we go through the RLDP process and to ensure full participation in the consultation process across all three of these communities?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR J.E. CHARLES

TO: THE EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE
AND RESOURCES

COUNCIL FINANCES

What steps is the Council taking to improve its handling of public money and reduce waste?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR S.J. HAINES

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD AND BUILDING SERVICES

FAULTY STREETLIGHTS IN EASTVALE, ST. ATHAN

A large area of Eastvale, St Athan, has had faulty streetlights for over a year. When will this situation be remedied?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 8:2

FROM: COUNCILLOR G.D.D. CARROLL

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, EQUALITIES
AND REGULATORY SERVICES

UPDATE ON THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT MODEL FARM RHOOSE

Will the Cabinet Member please update the Council on proposed development at Model Farm in Rhoose?